

MOHANA PRIYA

(SAP ABAP/HANA CERTIFIED CONSULTANT)

SUMMARY

Possessing **12+ years** of experience in IT Industry in which around **11+ years** of experience in **SAP-ABAP, Odata, ABAP on HANA, CDS, AMDP's, RAP and BTP** . Seeking Assignments, in which I can get more exposure to new dimensions of SAP in a company of repute. Currently working with **International Business Machines (IBM)**, Bangalore from **Sep 2021 to fill date as a 'Technical Architect' - Projects.**

EXPERIENCE

Technical Architect

IBM | Bangalore, Karnataka | **September 2021 – Till date**

Implementation Project :

- ✓ **MOF (Ministry Of Finance, EGYPT)** : The Egyptian Ministry of Finance plans, prepares and manages the Government of Egypt's budget and public debt. This is carried out by preparing legislation, planning revenues and expenditures, managing and supervising the budgetary spending process and preparing a framework for economic policy and development.
- ✓ **ARLA Foods** : Arla Foods is a Danish-Swedish multinational cooperative based in Viby, Denmark. It is the fifth biggest dairy company in the world and the largest producer of dairy products in Scandinavia and United Kingdom.
- ✓ **SAAQ CASA Driver's License Automation** : The 'Société de l'assurance automobile du Québec' is a Crown corporation responsible for licensing drivers and vehicles in the province of 'Quebec' and providing public auto insurance
- Delivered software solutions consistent with product roadmap, release plan milestones and key performance indicators using CDS views and S/4 HANA database.
- Analyzed and designed tax policies, customs duties and tariff policies, and other types of public income for MOF.
- Programmed applications and tools using object-oriented languages with goals of code abstraction, stability and reuse.
- Managed junior developers by delivering consistent coaching and constructive feedback.
- Conducted and documented Root Cause Analysis of production system failures to minimize future failures and optimize operations.

Sr. Associate(ABAP Lead/ S/4 HANA Consultant)

Cognizant Technologies | Bangalore, Karnataka | **September 2019 – September 2021**

Implementation Projects :

- ✓ **PARK n POST** : Multiple 'Accounting Documents' are created Via 'PARK n POST' Application and it's a Hard stop to prevent any user from entering a G/L Transaction and posting the same.
- ✓ **PRIVATE SALES** : Developed an application to maintain all the 'PRIVATE SALES' Transactions which includes Buyer/Consignor details, Revenue of sales, Employee Incentive in Multiple currencies(Local/Sale)
- ✓ Established and maintained key relationships with business stakeholders to promote

CONTACT

- 📞 +91 7337713939
- ✉ Priyamohana.cs@gmail.com
- 📍 Bangalore, Karnataka 560066

SKILLS

- **Core ABAP**
 - Classical & Interactive Reports
 - Module Pool Programming
 - ALV's , Scripts & Smartforms
 - Adobe Forms
 - BAPI's, BDC's & RFC's
 - Enhancements, BADI's
- **Object-Oriented Concepts**
 - ALV Reports using OOPS
 - Global Classes creation
- **SAP ABAP for HANA**
 - CDS Views
 - AMDP's Using ABAP 7.4
 - Reports using ABAP 7.4 New Syntaxes
- **ODATA**
- **RAP**
- **BTP**
- **Web Services**
- **SAP Notes Implementation**
- **SPDD/SPAU Adjustments during Upgrade**
- **Knowledge on Functional Process of FI, SD, MM, TM & EWM.**

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Master of Computer Applications
Computer Science And Programming
S.V. University, Tirupati
GPA: 81 %
2011

B. Sc Computer Science
Statistics & Computer Science
S.V. University, Tirupati
GPA : 83 %
2008

future opportunities.

- ✓ Collaborated with support team to assist client stakeholders with emergent technical issues and develop effective solutions.
- ✓ Acted with minimal direction in self-directed capacities to resolve issues and implement strategies.
- ✓ Implemented unit and integration testing protocols to consistently deliver high quality, functional features with minimal defects.
- ✓ Assessed code during testing stage to determine potential glitches and bugs.
- ✓ Managed junior developers by delivering consistent coaching and constructive feedback.

SAP ABAP Sr. Associate Consultant

Wipro Technologies | Hyderabad, Telangana | **January 2017 - September 2019**

Implementation Projects :

- ✓ **FOX (Fast Order Execution)** : Multiple 'Sales Order' generated within seconds for customers using 'ODATA'.
- ✓ **SWWAT (SAP World-Wide Automation Tool)** : A SWWAT tool to automate the business process.
- ✓ Recommended improvements to facilitate team and project workflow.
- ✓ Documented research findings and prepared polished reports highlighting results and potential improvement strategies.
- ✓ Collaborated with lead consultants to help optimize efficiency by conducting training sessions.
- ✓ Devised new and improved records management programs to organize and protect data.

SAP ABAP Developer

IMI CCI | Bangalore, Karnataka | **September 2014 - December 2016**

In-House Projects : Support , Implementation & Roll-out.

- ✓ Led SAP landscape management plans and implementation of SAP upgrade and maintenance releases.
- ✓ Conducted and documented Root Cause Analysis of production system failures to minimize future failures and optimize operations.
- ✓ Implemented unit and integration testing protocols to consistently deliver high quality, functional features with minimal defects.

SAP ABAP Consultant

LANCO Infratech Ltd | Gurgaon, Haryana | **January 2012 - September 2014**

In-House Projects : Support , Implementation & Roll-out.

- ✓ Delivered software solutions consistent with product roadmap, release plan milestones and key performance indicators.
- ✓ Programmed applications and tools using object-oriented languages with goals of code abstraction, stability and reuse.
- ✓ Wrote user manuals and other documentation for roll-out in customer training sessions.

Certifications

ABAP on Hana 2.0 certification
ABAP Backend Developer

CLIENTS HANDLED

- **MOF(Egypt)**
- **ARLA Foods**
- **SOTHEBYS**
- **WORLD BANK GROUP**
- **APPLE Inc.**
- **VARROC Engineering**
- **COCHIN SHIPYARD LTD**
- **IMI CCI**
- **LANCO INFRATECH LTD**

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Trained Multiple Fresher batches and received Appreciations & Rewards for '**Best Trainer**'.
- Received Rewards from clients for complex developments.
- Client-level appreciations for on-time Project implementation with minimal resources.

Place :

Date: